City of Mississauga

Community Services

201 City Centre Drive

MISSISSaUGa MISSISSAUGA ON L5B 2T4

mississauga.ca

August 30, 2017
File: PN.17.360
Re: Construction Notice

Dear Local Business Owner,

SUBJECT: Etobicoke Creek Trail Improvements
Construction Notice

We are pleased to inform you that trail improvements have commenced along the Etobicoke Creek Trail.
As the trail extends some 11 kilometers, it is being done in sections to minimize the impact to users.

Construction for the section of trail in your area, from Burnhamthorpe Road East north to the City of
Toronto border and within Fleetwood Park will commence weather dependant, the week of September
5" and completed the week of September 11",

The Trail Improvements will include:

Trail widening to 3.50 metres

Asphalting of trail surface

Line painting at specific trail intersections
Enhanced wayfinding signage

Installation of Traffic counting technologies

Trail closure signs will be posted 1 week prior to construction for the affected section.  During the
daytime the area will be barrelled off to prohibit access. At the end of each day access may be
permitted, unless the work operation does not permit this due to safety. As such we ask for your
patience as we look to promptly complete the improvements.

Please visit www.mississauaa.cal/portal/residents/parks-etobicoke-creek-trail for additional information on
the Etobicoke Creek Trail,

If you have any questions, please contact Raymond Lau, C.E.T., rcca, Project Manager at (905)615-3200
ext:8734 or by e-mail at Raymond.lau@mississauga.ca.

Yours truly,
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Stefan Szczepanski

Manager Park Development
(905)615-3200 ext. 5097
Stef.szczepanski@mississauga.ca

cc: Carolyn Fonseca, Councillor, Ward 3
R. Jamieson, Senior Project Manager, Communily Services
R. Lau, Project Manager, Community Services
311



